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Hona Wanq 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, May 05,2003 12:44 PM 
Marlene Stern; Jim Breman 
Hong Wang 
RE: Rule 25-6.003 - DKT No. 030426-EU 

Yes, I will change the suffix. I was just waiting to hear back from you! 

It will be E1 of course and we'll add only the electric IOUs to the mailing list. 

Thanks for getting back to me. 

Kay 

(Hong, please print for docket.) 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 12:14 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Jim Rreman 
Subject: Rule 25-6.003 - DKT No. 030426-EU 

Hi - According to Rule 25-6.002, all the rules in Chapter 25-6 apply to electric, public 
utilities. So the proposed amendment to 25-6.003 does not apply to munis and coops. 
Sorry for the confusion. Kay - do you want to change the suffix on the docket number? 

Hong Wang 1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
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Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, May 06,2003 8:25 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: rule6002ind.m ks 

5/6/03 8:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030426-El 

J cc5 
copied to gcorders. distribution is all electric, public utilities (IOUs). 
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CCA Official Filing: 
8/26/03******* 3:44 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard d o K  S91F 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, August 26,2003 3:44 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

8/26/03 3:42:00 PM 

N 0 R6003. M KS 
Docket Number: 030426-El 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El). Please issue on 8/27 

1 



Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 1307- G F  
From: Mary Diskerud 3 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Friday, November 14,2003 4:35 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

11/14/2003 4:35:00 PM 

N OA6003. M KS 
Docket Number: 030426-El 

coopied to gcorders. distribution is electric (El) 

c 

1 


